



west virginia department of environmental protection

Division of Water and Waste Management
601 57th Street, SE
Charleston, WV 25304
Phone: 304-926-0495 / Fax: 304-926-0463

Harold D. Ward, Cabinet Secretary
dep.wv.gov

MEMORANDUM

TO: Katheryn Emery, P.E., Program Manager, DWWM

FROM: Spencer Fultineer, DWWM

DATE: October 14, 2025

SUBJECT: Greater Harrison PSD - Quiet Dell
IJDC No. 2022S-2162
Waste Water Treatment Facility
CO No. 1 - Trolley Hoist, Plug Valves, Rebar and Concrete Modifications,
and Miscellaneous Changes

RECOMMENDATION

The use of contingency request prepared by The Thrasher Group Inc. for the above referenced project has been reviewed and is technically feasible.

DISCUSSION

The total for this request is \$83,313.00 and is proposed to use IJDC Contingency funds for the total amount. This change order will include a manual Gear Trolley Hoist Unit, 2 MJ plug valves added to the RAS line, wiring and conduit for additional permeate pump pressure transducers, installing 3 HDPE flared end sections instead of concrete wingwalls, installing PVC for plant effluent instead of ductile iron, modification of MBR building and the WAS tank, and removal of Manhole 1-1 in order to tie RAS line and MBR tank drain directly into the plant lift station.

In addition, this change order includes a 105 day time extension to account for their shutdown this past winter.